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STATE OF HAWAII

LAND USE COMMISSION

Minutes of Public Hearing

LUC Hearing Room

Ronolulu, Hawaii

1:00 P.M. - February 19, 1965

Cannissioners Myron B. Thompson
Present: JLa P. Ferry

Shelley M. Mark
Charles S. Ota
Goro Inaba
Shiro Nishimura
Robert G. Wenkam
Leslie E. L. Wung

Absent: C.E.S. Burns

Staff Raymond S. Yamashita, Executive Officer
Present: Roy Takeyama, Legal Counsel

Gordon Soh, Associate Planner
Alberta Kai, Stenographer

Chairman Thompson called the public hearing to order and opened it with a

prayer. The Chairman outlined the procedures to be followed throughout the
earing and administered the oath to those persons who would be participating

or testifying during the hearing.

PETITION BY JOSEPH R. PAO FOR HARAIIAN PACIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC, (A64-71) FOR
AMENDMENT TO THE LAND USE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES TO EXTEND THE PRESENT LIMITS
OF THE URBAN DISTRICT IN NIU VALLEY, OAHU TO INCORPORATE APPROXIMATELYSIXTEEN
AND ONE-HALF ACRES OF PIA VALLEY CURRENTLY IN A CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR A
RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION: Described as Portion of 3-7-03, First Division

Mr. Gordon Soh presented the staff report (see report on file). The staff
recommended that the amendment be granted only to the extent of incorporating
areas of the proposed development which contain slopes of less than 201. The
City Planning Commission recommended that the boundary be amended to urban
use for only that portion of land comprising approximately 5.4 acres with a

slope of 20 per cent grade or less.

Mr. Joseph Pao stated that about 17 months ago, they were approached to
purchase this land in Niu Valley. He had his engineer check with the State
and County to investigate possibilities of putting this land into a subdivision.
At that thee the land use line was nowhere within the area they were purchasing.
They started bulldozing and clearing the area. His engineer started develop-
ing plans for the area, and came up with :a scheme for 246 lots. At this
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point they closed the deal with Pflueger and Cassiday and paid a $1,000,000
for the land. There would be 246 fee shaple lots built in the area. The
demand was so great that all 246 lots have been sold at this point.

Mr. Pao stated that when they started final engineering on this project,
they learned that the Land Use Commission had moved the line down

excluding 17 acres they had proposed to subdivide. He stated that the
areas of flat land are loaded down with boulders. The 17 acres of land
is just approximately in the 20% grade. They expect to take some of these
fills or the slopes there, and fill soil over the rocks in the lower areas
to beautify the area. The lots will be of 7,500 sq. ft. or better. They
plan to put in a water reservoir, which is requested by the Board of Water
Supply, and a pump station, pumping this water up to the water reservoir
to take care of these lots over and above the first unit. There is a

cost of $250,000 or approximately $1,000 a lot, just for the off-site
water reservoir and pump station. Mr. Pao stated that as far as the cuts
and slopes are concerned they will comply with the City ordinance, and
still have suitable flat areas or living areas for these lots. The
beautiful lots are in the mauka area which are placed in the Conservation
classification and overlook the Niu Valley right out to the waterfront area.

Mr. Yasuo Arakaki, engineer for this development,was sworn in by the
Chairman. He stated that he had their surveyor do a little "topo" work on
the upper section under question. They found it to be similar to the land with
little ridges coming out in the valley. Mr. Arakaki stated that the land
is not too good, but still suitable for a subdivision. The upper flat lands
over the 20% grade are better than those in the urban boundaries. The road
planned is for the reservoir access. In order to make the best economic
use of the steep areas and to utilize the road, they plan to build a few
lots out of this area. He stated that though the lots are not suitable
they can be developed. The lands on the lower section can be used for
split level type homes. Mr. Arakaki submitted for the record, copies (2 maps)
of their maps showing their development.

Commissioner Wenkam stated that in the last month there has been flooding in
the area. He stated that this development has increased the run•off La

the area. He wondered whether the facilities in the lower areas were
adequate to handle this additional run-off which would incur from this
development.

Mr. Arakaki stated that they have planned a lined ditch right in the center
of the subdivision, 40 feet wide, with the drainage running into the ditch
from the hillside. It is connected to the existing ditch which runs through
the existing subdivision below. He stated that on this type of a terrain,
whether it is developed or undeveloped, the run-off will still be the sone.
A development, however, tends to slow down the water. He stated that they
have approved construction plans for the first unit, and will start construc-
tion in a few days.

Commissioner Wenkam requested that the petitioner submit data on the water run-
off and the ability of the existing ditch to handle this additional run-off.



Mr. Pao stated that the City has required that they put in a 40 foot lined
ditch for every 200 feet which drops into the stream to slow the water
from rushing down the valley. He informed the Commission that Mr. Arakaki
is one of the best hydraulic engineers in the islands. He stated that
dais has been proven by the City when the City permitted Mr. Arakaki to
proceed with this development, after turning down other developers in this
area.

Commissioner Ota asked how many lots are being projected in the upper portion
of the subdivision. Mr. Pao replied 246 lots: 106 lots are in the first unit
which have been approved by the City on which construction will start next
week; over and above that are 140 lots. However, not all of the 140 lots
are in Conservation.

Chairman Thompson asked, "How much are in Conservation?" Mr. Arakaki replied,
"Approximately 17 acres or 60 lots."

Mr. Pao stated that in order to develop the other portions he would have to
put in a reservoir and a pump station and that development cost is approxi-
mately $250,000. The mauka lots are 7,500 sq. ft. or better. There are lots
as big as 10,004 15,000 and 18,000 sq. ft. Some are on slopes and will be
cut and filled according to City ordinances. The minimum frontage of these
lots will be 60 feet, and the majority of these lots are more than 60 feet.
The number of lots that are being discussed are about 12 to 14 with a slope
in back of 30 feet, which will be cut according to the contour of the land
and nowhere like the Manoa subdivision.

Commissioner Wung asked, "What is the general grade in the Conservation area?"
Mr. Arakaki replied, "A little more than 20%. The direct slope would be
30%."

Chairman Thompson asked, "You will end up with what kind of slope there?"
Mr. Arakaki replied that the maximum is 13, but they are averaging about
12 to 14 and will try to keep it at a 10% slope.

The following entered testimonies against the petition for the record:

Miss Gertrude Humphries, a member of the ConservationCouncil and
Outdoor Circle, spoke as an individual. She was interested in the
cuts and fills, and the scenic aspects in the area. She stated that
she has seen Pao's developments in the Manoa Valley and was prejudiced
by them. He does not use good judgment about lands. To build on
these very steep slopes would scar and demean the area. She stated
that the use of the land was not in the best interest of the people
of Hawaii. She stated that she was against building on the steep
slopes.

Mrs. Kenneth Bankston, who was sworn in, stated that she lives at
5692 Kalanianaole Highway. She stated that she is in the original
Niu Valley development and one of the first 11 homes to be built in
Niu Valley on the Cassiday estate. She stated that she has lived



there for 11 years, and they had flash floods but never had they
come to their house until this month. She stated that the damage
of their house, in and out, amounted to $2,360. The several people
who were affected by this flood held a special meeting on this
problem. She stated that they blame the Niu Valley Estates development
in the upper valley areas for the cause of this flooding. She stated
that Mr. Pao's engineer plans to let the water drain into the existing
ditch. She stated that though they may not be engineers, they know
that the ditch will never hold the water to prevent these floods. She

stated that she and the people in the area object to this petition unless
they can be assured there will be adequate drainage without causing
any flash floods.

Mr. Ezra Wolfe, who was sworn in, stated that he lived in Niu Valley
and was the president of Niu Valley Association. Mr. Wolfe stated
that he was concerned with the type of homes that would be built
in the area of the 30% grade. He stated that he was reminded of
the houses in the Ainakoa section that are built up the side of mountains.
He wondered whether some of the homes that have been built in the
steep areas will be similar to that being built in Niu Valley.

Mr. Pao stated that the land there has been sold between $15,750 and
$16,000 a lot. The builders that will buy these lots will not put
cracker boxes in the area. Mr. Herbert Horita will be the builder,
who is one of the foremost builders in the island. Mr. Pao stated
that they don't have control of the houses in the area, and did not
think that the City had that control either. He stated that he is
assured from past subdivisions that he has done a wonderful job.

Mr. Pao stated that the idea is not to build on the 30% slope but
rather they would cut where there won't be more than 4 or 5 feet
back off the street, then go back with at least 4,500 to 5,000 sq.
ft. of land, not more than 7 or 8% in grade. The back will be La

slopes and will meet the City ordinances. There will not be any
stilts like there are in the Ainakoa area.

Mr. Robert Brown, president of the Conservation Council for Hawaii,
was sworn in. He stated that it has been mentioned that part of the
soil in the area is Lualualei clay. Lualualei soil is highly hazardous
for construction of houses because it has an extreme swell-shrink
ratio, making it almost impossible to keep in place pipes for septic
tanks or severs. Sometimes there will be problems with water and
foundations. The slopes in the area that get into the 12% or 20%

(much of that area are 40 inches of soil or more over rock) would
not allow you to have level houselots. He recommended that the
area especially in the Conservation zone not be permitted for urban
use development because of the hazards to the property owners that
would be coming into the area, that it should be retained in an

area that is satisfactory for the control of erosions, floods and
such.
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Mr. Frank Haines of the American Institute of Architects was sworn in.
He stated that the pressure to build in a Conservation district is
not justified. There are still many urban use areas which can
support dwelling construction. He felt that it would establish a

precedent to go into areas that have been set aside for conservation
purposes at this thne. It appeared to him that decisions as to what
areas should be in conservation have been made rather sensibly and
that if we start encroaching upon them, we would be defeating the
plans that have been so conceived. He stated that when you have
slopes that begin at 20% to 30% you would have a difficult time
getting something that is not unsightly and would end up with
something like Ainakoa. There would be tremendous cuts in the
area which would take years to heal, and the scars will show on
the hillside. Whichever approach is taken design-wise, as far as

the buildings are concerned, it would be detrimental to the overall
scene of the valley.

Mr. Tom Wells, Chairman of the Honolulu Chamber of Commerce Beautification
Committee, was sworn in. He stated that they continually supported
the Land Use Law and all matters pertaining to it. The basic issue
was that the mountains, the streams and shorelines in the State were
not for sale. In an area such as this, where it has been proven that
lands are adequate below this slope - as determined by this Commission -

and can be used, they would be unalterably opposed to this kind of
subdivision. The kind of scars that are inevitable in this kind
of development would take a long time to heal. He stated that just
on the very standpoint of the philosophy of the Land Use Law to
protect our mountainsides, a closer examination would only strengthen
their point.

Mr. Lawrence Blodgett was sworn in. He spoke as a private citizen and
a former property owner in Aina Haina. He invited the Commission to
an actual eye view tour of the Lawilawi Street area to see how Lualualei
soil clay acts in a subdivision. He stated there you will see futile
attempts by property owners to improve their property, which this
type of ground and type of soil is impossible to grow anything on.

Mr. Wolfe added that because the stream is low near the Bankaton's
residence, the stream will overflow, and that the additional run-off
into this stream from this development will create a greater hazard
to approximately 50 people at the mouth of the stream, just above
the highway.

Mr. Pao stated that the remains from the storm are still there with 400
to 600 feet of silt which came from the adjacent subdivision. He

stated that his engineer has stated that the stream is wide enough,
if it is kept open, to take care all of the flood water in the area
as it was designed by numerous engineers in the area. He stated
that he did not think the City would have allowed this if it weren't
wide enough - taking into account a projection that the whole valley
would be developed some thne. He recommended that this Commission
have an engineer go up there and look at it. He stated that he did
not want to build a subdivision that would be flooding the people
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below. He is not an engineer and this is his reason for hiring
engineers. His engineer has told him that it is adequate to have
a little mace water added provided the stream is kept opened. He
informed the Commission that this fault lies with the people who
live in the area - they throw their own rubbish in the stream and
cause this overflow.

With no additional comments or testimonies from the public, Chairman
Thompson informed the public that this Commission will receive
additional written testimonies and comments within the next 15 days
from this hearing, and will take action 45 to 90 days from this hearing.

The public hearing was closed.

PETITION OF MICHAEL T. KUWAHARA (SP65-6) FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT
A SERVICE STATION, AND AN AUTO AND FARM EQUIPMENT REPAIR SHOP IN THE
PULEHU RURAL DISTRICT IN KULA, MAUI: Described as TMK 2-3-2: 23, Second
Division, approximately 29,000 sq. ft.

Mr. Gordon Soh presented the staff report (see report on file). The
staff recommended denial of the request because it could not determine,
from the evidence presented and the guidelines set under the Commission's
regulations, that the use was "unusual and reasonable."

Mr. Roy Migita, who was sworn in, spoke on behalf of his father,
Mr. Robert Migita, Sr. He stated that his father had a letter on
file with this Commission protesting this request. He could not under-
stand why the County of Maui had granted this Special Permit. It
seemed to hún that this request was not an unusual circumstance. His
father stated that since the new road was built, there was concern
that new businesses would be permitted along the highway which would
hinder the old businesses already established in the area. They were
informed that the State would control all access on the new road. He
stated that his father would not object if Mr. Kuwahara built a

service station within the area where businesses are already established.
He stated that if Mr. Kuwahara is granted his request, he would have
a special advantage over those businesses already existing in the area.
This is his father's main objection to this request. The Maui County
recommended approval of this request because of the fact that a

cluster of repair shops exists there.

Mr. Migita stated that his father had called him last night with
additional information. Mr. Migita informed the Commission that the
Tavares Motorcycle Repair Shop will be going out of business and
therefore, it would not be necessary for Mr. Kuwahara to relocate.
He could build right where he is right now and expand right in that
area. Mr. Migita requested the Commission to defer action on this
petition until he could substantiate this new information.
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The Executive Officer explained to the Commission that Mr. Kuwahara
wants to move his facilities in this yellow area here (pointing to
colored area on map). The Tavares Motoccycle Repair Shop protrudes
into the area. Should this petition be approved the motorcycle
repair shop will be removed anyhow.

Commissioner Ferry inquired whether Mr. Kuwahara had a vested interest
in this area. It was established by legal counsel that Mr. Kuwahara
was the lessee (notarized document on file).

Commissioner Ota inquired whether the guidelines as enumerated by the
staff in its report were from the Commission's regulations. The
staff replied in the affirmative. Commissioner Ota stated that
the staff's analysis and findings generally support the petitioner's
request. However, the staff's recommendation is contrary to this.

Mr. Soh stated that he did not feel that the analysis was favorable
to the petitioner. His intentions were to present two sides of the
story for the Commission's consideration. He had hoped that the
recommendation offered an explanation as to why it came out the way
it did. He could not determine that the use was "unusual and
reasonable" and in keeping with the objectives of the Land Use Law.

Commissioner Ferry stated that the best use of the land should be the
basis to grant a special permit.

Legal counsel stated that a Special Penait is different from a variance.
The objective of the Land Use Law is to make the highest and best use
of the land, to:

(1) prevent the shifting of prime agricultural lands into non-
revenue producing residential uses, and

(2) prevent the development of scattered subdivision with expensive,
yet reduced, public services.

Commissioner Ota added, "to preserve scenic and aesthetic sites, etc."

The Executive Officer informed the Commission that the question is
whether the highest and best use of the land is in the interest and
welfare of the public, or in the interest of real estate.

Commissioner Ferry made the following motion:

"I move to approve on the basis that this is in keeping with
the compatible use in the area and our objectives as we have
set it for the land use pattern in the area. This is the real
purpose of the Land Use Law. If we are going into it much
deeper, and arbitrarily make decisions which would necessarily
hinder development within proper and acceptable growth, I think
we are not working in the best interest and welfare of our public."
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The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ota and carried as follows:

Approval: Commissioners Wung, Inaba, Ota, Wenkan, Nishimura,
Ferry, and Chairman Thompson

Disapproval: None.

Absent: Commissioner S. Mark.

The following is the motion briefly stated by Chaimaan Thompson:

"The request is compatible to the growth of the area."

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The minutes of 10/23/64 public hearing in Hilo, Hawaii; 11/5/64
meeting in Lihue, Kauai; and 12/18/64 meeting in Honolulu, Hawaii were
accepted as circulated by the Commission.

REQUEST BY COMMISSIONER ROBERT WENKAM

A written request by Commissioner Wenkam (copies circulated to each
conmissioner) to attend the Ninth Biennial Conservation Wilderness
Conference sponsored by the Sierra Club of California in San Francisco,
April 2-4, 1965 was presented to the Commission. Commissioner Wenkam
requested that the Commission pay for his round trip air plane fare
of $200 to attend this conference. He stated that he would take
care of his own incidental expenses.

The consensus of the Commission was in favor of sending a comnissioner
and a staff member to this conference.

Commissioner Ota moved to approve that two people - one staff member
and one commissioner - go to this conference, subject to further
information that will be coming in. Commissioner Wung seconded the
motion and the motion was carried.

The staff was requested to do the following:

(1) Check this request out with the Comptroller's, Fersonnel,
Budget and Finance, Dr. Mark and Governor's Office.

(2) Write a letter to the Sierra Club of California and get
details on who will be attending (State, County, and
private agencies); and other pertinent information that
may be needed to justify attendance (fee, program etc.).

(3) Report to the Commission at its next meeting, staff's
findings as related to this request.
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SCHEDULE FOR HILO 16EETING

The schedule for March 19, 1965 in Hilo was approved by the Commission.

STATUS OF VACANT ASSISTANT PLANNER POSITION

The Executive Officer reported to the Commission that he intends to
drop the names of the two women on the eligible list for this
position because of the unusual duties required of this position
which would preferably require the services of a man.

The staff was requested by the Commission to make a review of the staff
requirements and to report this at the Commission's next meeting, or
if necessary to call a special meeting.

CIRCULATION OF STAFF REPORT

The legal counsel informed the Commission that there is no provision
under the ctatutes or regulations preventing the Commission from
circulating the staff report to the petitioner, or its counsel and/or
representative before a public hearing is held. He stated that the
Section under the Administrative Procedures Act, relating to this
subject refers to only the IELbc or persons who make the decision.

The Commission requested that the staff send to the petitioner two
days before a public hearing or meeting the staff report with a

letter informing the petitioner that this is not the final decision
of the Commission, but rather the recommendation of the staff to the
Commission.

Permission was given to the Executive Officer by the Commission to
provide as much administrative assistance to a petitioner (but using
discretion) in order that the petitioner may proceed with his request
to his best advantage and favor.

COMMUNICATION BETWEEN THE DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND THE LAND USE
COMMISSION

Commissioner Nishimura inquired whether there was any change in the tax
structure relating to lands dedicated to Agriculture.

Chairman Thompson stated that this poses the question whether another
neeting with the Department of Taxation is in order.

The consensus of the Commission was that an open communication between
the Department of Taxation and the Land Use Commission should be initiated
to keep the Commission abreast of any new changes in the Tax Department.
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CONSERVATION COUNCIL OF HAWAII CONFERENCE

COŒmissioner Wenkam informed the Commission that there will be a

conference by the ConservationCouncil of Hawaii on March 20, 1965,
at 8:30 a.m., in the Princess Kaiulani Hotel. The topic of discussion
will be the Land Use Law.

All of the Commissioners were requested to attend this conference.
Arrangements to accommodate the Neighbor Island Commissioners for this
conference are to be made by the staff (except for G. Inaba). Per diem
is to be allowed for those Neighbor Island Commissioners attending
this conference.

MATTERS DEFERRED TO NEXT MEETING

1. Matters taken under advisement at Nov. 5 meeting with the Kauai
Planning and Traffic Commission, in Lihue, Kauai.

2. Problems on the Land Use Law.

The meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.



MEMORANDUM TO FILES

FOR CROSS REFERENCE - See Maui County Protest files and

Petition for Boundary Change by
Michael Kuwahara (A(T)64-62)



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & RESEARCH

HONOLULU, HAWAII

MEMORANDUM

Date

To

From

Subject



rebruary 23, 1965

Ref. No. LUC 586

Flanning and Traffic Comission
County of Maui
Kabulat, Naut, Hawaii

Attention: Mr. Robert 0. Ohata, Planning Director

Gentlemen:

At its meettag on February 19, 1965, the Land Use Comission voted
to approve the grant of a spectat pomit to Miekset T. Imahara
to retoeste an auto and tam equipment repair shop esto a site
29,000 sq. ft. ta sise leested on the northern portien of a

1.154 sere parcel described by TMK 2•3•02: 52, Second Division,
and to construst a service station at that site.
Enclosed for year infomation is the staff report.

Stacerely,

RATMOND 8. YAMASHITA
Executive Officer

G$sak
Eastosure • 1

ee: Michael T. Kuesbara
Dept. of Taastion
Myron B. Thompson



STATE OF HAWAII

LAND USE COMMISSION

VOTE RECORD

ITEM

DATE

PLACE

TIME

NAMES YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT

WUNG, La

/ INABA
, G.

OTA, C.

WENKAM, R.

BURNS, C.E.S,

NISHIMURA, S.

MARK, S.

FERRY, J.

THOMPSON
,

M.

COMMENTS:
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STATE OF HAWAII
LAND USE COMMISSION

LUC Hearing Room 1:30 P.M.
426 Queen Street, Honolulu, Hawaii February 19, 1965

STAFF REPORT

SP6f6 - MICHAEL TATSU KUWAHARA District Classification: RURAL

Background

By letter dated January 28, 1965 the Maui Planning and Traffic Commission

advised that it had voted to approve a special permit to Michael T. Kuwahara

to construct a service station, and an auto and farm equipment repair shop

in the Pulehu Rural District in Kula, Maui.

These facilities are to be located on 29,000 square feet of land bounded on

the east by an old government road, on the west by the new Kula Highway, and

on the north by a short road connecting the other two.

The site was formes1y a portion of a 13.21 acre parcel described by TMK 2-3-2: 23.

The parcel has been divided by construction of the new highway into two parcels

10.685 acres (TMK 2-3-2: 23) and 1.154 acres (TMK 2-3-2: 52) in size (another

1.135 acres were taken up by the highway, and 0.236 acres by the connecting road).

The 29,000 sq. ft. site now forms the northern portion of the 1.154 acre parcel.

Access rights from the parcel to the Kula highway and the connecting road have

been acquired by the State.

Both parcels 23 and 52 are owned by Anthony A. Tam. The 29,000 sq. ft. site

within parcel 52 was leased to Mr. Kuwahara for conducting a service station

and garage business on June 22, 1964. The lease can be cancelled "without



penalty or further obligation, at any time prior to the commencement of

the lease term" by a written notice. OLessee shall not be obligated to pay

any rent for the said premises before the commencement of the lease tenn."

The lease is "for a term of twenty-five (25) years from the first day of

the first calendar month following the calendar month in which the construction
by lessee of a service station on the said premises has been completed and the

equipment necessary for the operation thereof has been installed: provided that,

in any event, such term of lease shall begin no later than January 1, 1966."

Parcel 52 lies just north of Hapapa Gulch between the lower Kula Road and

Kula Highway. The soils here are believed to be of the Waimea family, very

shallow, less than 12 inches to bedrock but with infrequent outcrops. The

soil is stony and cannot be cultivated unless the stones are removed. The

land can be put to pasture but the carrying capacity would be law.1 The

median annual rainfall is between 20 and 30 inches.2/

Maps of lands on Maui dedicated to agricultural use are presented at this

point. It should be noted that most of the dedications on Maui are located
in and around the Kula area. It should also be noted that several urban

districts have been designated in Kula. Of these, Waiakoa lies a little

more than a mile to the south and Jamestown less than a half mile to the

northeast from the site in question. These urban areas are reportedly covered

1/ Cf. Soil Survey, T.H., U.S.D.A. and Hawaii Agricultural Experiment
Station.

2/ Cf. Rainfall of the Hawaiian Islands, Hawaii Water Authority, p. 18.
Median computed for period 1933-57.

3/ See files of the Dept. of Planning and Economic Development, petitions
M-2 through M-22, and M-25 through M-34. Information on final processing of
petitions M-35 through M-43 has not yet been provided by Dept. of Taxation as
this report is being written.
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under interte zoning provisions of the County of Maui. Except for a general

plan covering the entire island, no detailed plans for these urban districts

have been prepared in recent years.

Mr. Kuwahara now operates an auto and faen equipment repair shop on about

a 10,000 sq. ft, site on parcel 52 about 200 or 300 feet south of the 29,000

sq. ft. site. The 10,000 sq. ft. site is the rennant of a 1/2 acre site partly

taken up by construction of the Kula Highway. The substance of Mr. Kuwahara's

application is that the reduction of the "1/2 acre" site on which he once

operated has imposed a hardship on his business. He wishes to relocate his

shop onto the 29,000 sq. ft. site. The present shop is of wooden construction.

In addition he wishes "to construct a gasoline service station to expand

business."

The applicant has operated a shop in Kula for the past 15 years. Before him

his father operated the shop for 5 to 13 years. In a letter dated

January 21, 1965 to the Maui Planning and Traffic Caumission, Mr. Kuwahara

wrote: "It is my hope to remain in business for many more years to come. It

is with this thought in mind that I requested the special permit hoping to

house my operations in a modern building that will not be an eyesore to this

area."

4/ Exhibit XF, "Future Land Use and Zoning" of the Report of Land Use for
the Island of Maui prepared in 1959 shows this land in agricultural use.

1/ At the public hearing conducted by the Maui Planning and Traffic
Commission on January 5, 1965, Nadao Yoshinaga, the attorney for Mr. Kuwahara
indicated that the elder Mr. Kuwahara had operated the shop for 5 or 6 years
before his son took over. Mr. Tam, however, indicated that the lease for the
site of the present shop was executed in 1937.
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The County Planning Director advises that the approval of the application by

the Maui Planning and Traffic Commission contained the following stipulations:

"1. The applicant's present repair shop and all other accessory
buildings and structures be removed, and said area shall be
used for only conforming rural uses.

"2. The area where junks and damaged vehicles are to be kept or
temporarily parked shall be bounded by a solid fence 6 feet in
height.

"3. There shall be no sign or billboard along the new Federal Aid
Highway, nor along the access road.

"4. Applicable provisions of the County of Maui's Comprehensive
Zoning Ordinance as amended, shall apply."

The County Planning Director further advises:

"The Commission's reasons for approving are that an unusual
situation exists whereby a cluster of repair shops are in existence
in a rural district. These are the Migita Service Station, Tavares
Motorcycle Repair Shop, and Kuwahara Repair Shop.Ê Other residential
developments nearby comprise an urban-like cluster. Relocation of
service station into such residentially developed urban district in
Kula such as the James Tract, would be detrLaental to the Kula area."

The County staff report in this matter favors the applicant concluding that

while it would be desirable to incorporate all non-rural uses into urban

districts in Kula, centralization of such uses as repair shops in a single

location, with a view toward preserving the "character" of towns in Kula,

might be wiser.

The application has generated considerable interest. Petitions containing

hundreds of signatures were directed to the Maui Planning and Traffic Commission

both for and against the grant of a special permit. Letters were written to

the County planning agency by Kenneth S. Willey, Robert T. Migita, Jitsuni

Kunioki, Richard B. McGovney and Marcelino Calasa opposing the grant. The

6/ Kula Garage and Service, Tavares Cycle Repair and Kuwahara Garage.
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law firm of Ogata and Ueoka submitted an opinion by Frederick K. F. Lee

advising against the grant. Letters favoring the application were written

by David D. F. William and Herbert M. Mann.

The petition favoring Mr. Ruwahara's application is signed by persons purporting

to be patrons of his shop. The signatures attest to the need for his services

in repairing farm mechanical equipment and support his desire for a large

"work area for the convenience of his customers" and for "more modern

equipment to handle all forms of mechanical emergencies."

Among the letters opposing the permit, Mr. Willey's contends that this is

not an unusual case, that the request would hurt existing business, and that

a grant would set a precedent working against community goals for orderly

development. Robert T. Migita writes that the request would in effect create

a new business; that a special permit in this case would constitute spot

zoning; that the proposed use would adversely affect surrounding properties -

specifically, businesses in Waiakoa; that the proposed use militates against

planning objectives for Kula; and that the applicant should consider a location

in the Waiakoa urban district. Jitsumi Kunioki strongly objects to the

application on the grounds that the proposed use would have adverse effect

on the neighborhood and on Waiakoa, and would establish a bad planning

precedent. Richard B. McGovney reasons that the petitioner is requesting to

establish a new business by adding a service station to his shop and maintains

the request is not unusual and reasonable. He asserts that the proposed use

adversely affects surrounding property and questions the need for a new service

station since there are "at least six gasoline stations in a stretch of some

ten miles along the lower Kula Road from Pukalani to Reokea." Marcelino N.
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Calasa protests the proposal "for the protection of his and other businesses

in the area" and raises the question of State limitations on accesses to the

highway.

The opinion of Planner Frederick K. F. Lee states that a service station

and an auto and repair shop do not constitute an unusual and reasonable

use under Section 98H-6 of Act 205. He implied that the use sought is urban

in nature and observed that the "arrangement of land uses along the Lower

Kula Road emphasizes the rural atmosphere of the Kula area." He advised that

a special permit for the urban uses sought can be utilized to spot and strip

zone the entire Lower Kula Road and negate such planning concepts as

integrated commercial developments, consolidated residential development and

uniform agricultural soning. He warned of damage to urban property values,

infringement of rights, the precedent that a grant of this nature would

establish, the violation of basic soning principles and objectives, and the

negation of powers to insure orderly and reasonable development. He recommended

that the application be denied.

Herbert M. Mann of the Haleakala Observatoryof the Hawaii Institute of

Geophysics wrote of the need for the proposed relocation and expansion of

Mr. Kuwahara's establishment. He cited the convenience of having a garage

in Kula and cites the emergency services performed by the applicant. Mr. Mann

writes that the Institute's program, including that of the University of

Michigan, is undergoing "tremendous growth" and that "Mr. Kuwahara's

proposed expansion becomes all the more necessary." Mr. David D. F. Williams,

Superintendentof the Kula Experimental Farm, writes that Mr. Kuwahara

provided prompt on the spot services and was the only repairman willing to

provide such services when the farm was established in 1962. He writes that
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Mr. Kuwahara's "desire to provide such service contributed in no small

measure to the development and operation of the Hawaii Agricultural

Experiment Station" on Maui. The concluding sentence of Mr. Willimas'

letter reads: "Inasmuch as his desire to provide service has caused his

business to grow too large to be adequately handled at his present location,

we at the Experiment Station wholeheartedly support his attempt to relocate

his business on the large lot adjacent to his present shop."

The County hearing on Mr. Kuwahara's application was held on January 5, 1965.

The transcript forwarded by the County is reproduced in its entirety at

this point. Although your staff has ventured to summarize the various

petitions and letters on file, the same was not attemptedwith the transcript

of the County hearing.

Analysis

1. According to the record, the attorney representing the petitioner atthe

County hearing pointed out that the petitioner now and for a number of

years has operated a repair business in Kula. It is reasonably clear

from this that the business existed at the time the State Land Use

District Regulations became effective.

The petitioner now applies for a special permit to relocate his business

to another site on the same and to add a gas station. Both sites are on

the same parcel, and the parcel is in the rural district.

7/ See Appendix A.
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Staff analysis breaks the application down into two parts. The

first element is the farm equipment and vehicle repair business. This

apparently is a use existing at the time the Land Use District Regulations

became effective. If this is a permissible use in a rural district, then

no special permit is necessary. If it is not, then a non-conforming

use may exist. The Commission's regulations state "Whether a non-

conforming use exists shall be a question of fact and shall be decided

by the County Planning Commission after public notice and hearing."

It is not explicitly clear that such a finding was made.

If County action on the petitioner's application carries the presumption

that the existing use is non-conforming, then Section 98H-8 of Act 205/SLH

1963 may apply. It provides that "no non-conforming building shall be

replaced, reconstructed or enlarged or changed to another non-conforming

use and no non-conforming use of land shall be expended or changed to

another non-conforming use." It does not require, however,

discontinuance of the use.

2. The petition is for a special permit and not for a boundary change.
9/

Hence the proposed use need not conform to rural district standarde-
10/

nor be cited among the permissible uses-~ in rural districts. A petition

for special permit implies that the proposed use is not anticipated or

8/ The second element, the proposal to establish a gas station is discussed
later.

9/ Cf. Sec. 2.10 "State Land Use District Regulations."
10| Cf. Sec. 2.16, Ibid.
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included in the standards and is not currently permissible.

Section 2.24 of the State Land Use District Regulations provides that

"The Commission may permit certain 'unusual and reasonable' uses within

Agricultural and Rural districts other than those for which the District

is classified." Guidelines have been established for determining

"unusual and reasonable" uses.

The first guideline is that "Such use shall not be contrary to the

objectives sought to be accomplished by the Land Use Law and Regulations."

The objectives are Laplicit in other guidelines to follow:

(a) "That the desired use would not adversely affect surrounding
property."

County action on the petitioner's application contains
the stipulation that "the area where junks and damaged
vehicles are to be kept or temporarily parked shall be
bounded by a solid fence 6 feet in height." This action
should serve to minimize objections based on aesthetics to
the proposed use. Moreover, modernization of petitioner's
facilities appears to be indicated by the record.

The record further suggests that the proposed use would
have some beneficial effect on the area by providing repair
services for farm and scientific equipment and vehicles.
Such services, however, are generally permissible in
business and industrial areas zoned by County ordinances.
Urban districts in Kula are covered by interim zoning.
It is not clear why County plans and zoning have not
provided adequate space in these districts to accommodate
uses such as that proposed by the petitioner.

The record also indicates that the proposed use would
adversely affect some businesses in Kula. Businesses shnilar
to the proposed use could adversely be affected if the
petitioner is granted a special advantage.

Consideration of what adverse effects - both aesthetic
and economic - the proposed use would have should also
take Lato account what would happen to rural uses if a

precedent were established. Low density uses cannot compete
on the open market against high density uses. The effect of
commercial or industrial uses on land valuations in the area
can not be disregarded.
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(b) "Such use would not unreasonably burden public agencies to
provide roads and streets, sewers, water, drainage and
school improvements, and police and fire protection."

The proposed use poses slight demand on public
facilities as opposed to a large subdivision. Sewer,
drainage and school requirements should be slight.
Water service is already available; roadways are
adequate.

(c) "Unusual conditions, trends and needs have arisen since the
district boundaries and regulations were established."

Some change in conditions, trends and needs since the
regulations became effective on August 23, 1963 can be noted.
A highway has been built cutting off the petitioner's present
storage yard. This presumably has left the petitioner little
storage area and inflicts a hardship. The petitioner points
out that "Another gasoline station, located about 2-3 miles
away, was discontinued because of the Federal highway project."
Expansion of Haleakala Observatory facilities will create
some increase in demand for repair services.

(d) "That-the land upon which the proposed use is sought is unsuited
for the uses permitted within the District."

The parcel lies in a rural district established by the
Land Use Commission partly based on recommendations of the
County General Plan. The parcel is not particularly suitable
for many forms of agriculture; it is suitable for residential
purposes.

(e) "That the proposed use will not substantially alter or change
the essential character of the land and the present use."

The relocation of a facility from one site to another
site 200 or 300 feet away on the same parcel hardly constitutes
a substantial change in the character of the land and the
present use. The addition of a gas station is a different
matter. However, the record Dnplies that the proposed use
could be regarded as a substitute for the gas station that
was eliminated recently. The County staff report, moreover,
indicates that there is another service station in the
immediate vicinity.

By itself the proposed use will not substantially alter or
change the essential character of the land and the present use.
Consideration should be given, however, to the danger in
establishing an example of a non-permissible use in a rural
district. Continued seeding of urban uses within a rural
district - particularly revenue producing, traffic generating
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commercial or industrial uses - could quickly alter and
change the character of a rural district. Legal
sanctioning of such uses constitutes official approbation
of change and would serve to guarantee the permanency
of these changes.

(f) "That the proposed use will make the highest and best use of
the land involved for the public welfare."

The proposed use is a common commercial or industrial
use found in many urban districts of the State. No reasons
are apparent why such a use could not be accommodated in
the urban districts existing in the Kula area, or why the
land involved is especially suitable for the proposed use.

Examining the particular site in question, there is no
apparent reason why the land could not be used for residential
purposes. The staff recognizes that land rental under the
proposgd use would be significantly higher than in residential
use.11' While this may reflect higher and better use of the
site in question, it also reflects a more intensive use than
a residential one. Rural districts were established for
the express purpose of accommodating low density developments.

Recommendation

The record to date indicates that the proposed use is contested by certain

residents of the area. The question as to whether the use is "reasonable"

appears to have been raised. A special permit to relieve a hardship is not

reasonable if it creates other difficulties.

Your staff has not been able to determine that the use is "unusual" under

guidelines contained in Section 2.24 of the "State Land Use District

Regulations."

Unless more persuasive evidence can be presented to substantiate that the

proposed use is "unusual and reasonable," it is recommended that the application

for special pernit be denied.

11/ Cf. A(T)64-62 withdrawn, copy of lease by and between Tam and Kuwahara.
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MAUI PLANNING AND TRAFFIC COMMIS3ION
PUBLIC HEARING

SPECIAL USE PERMIT - ACT 205, S.L.H. 1963 qq;p,
Tuesday, January 5, 1965

L

APPLICATION NO. 16
(Michael T. Kuwahara)

The public hearing on the following request for SPECI ERÃIF der pro-

visions of SECTION 98H-6, REVISED LAUS OF HAWAII 1955, 1961 SUPPLEMENT, AS

AMENDED Œ ACT 205, SESSION LAWS OF HAWAII 1963, was opened by Chairman
Joseph S. Mcdciros, at 1:37 p.m. on Tuesday, January 5, 1965, in the Board
of Supervisore Chambers, Vailuku, Maui, Hawaii:

KULA, MAUI
Construction of service station, and auto and farm repair shop to be

situated on the old County Lower Kula Road, approximately 1/2 mile
north of Naiakoa, in the vicinity of Misite Service Station in Kula,
Maui, portion of Tax Kap Key 2-3-2-23.

Applicant: Kichael Tatsu Kuvanara
Area: About 29,000 square feet

A quorum of the Commission was in atterAance. (See record of attendance.)

The Director read the Notice of Publie Beorin , a copy of which is acreto
annexed and made a part heroof with Affidavit of Publication puolished in
the Maul News, a newspaper publiahed and circulated in the County of Maui,
being the County in which said Cannico La 13 located, on December 2, 1964,
as required by Section 93H-6 o act 20), S.L.3. 1963.

The Director read the Special ca Per it application dated November 27,
1964, signed by Michael Tatou Edwaher ched hereto and made a part

hereof.
The Director circulated and read the a:o attached hereto and made

a part hereof.
There were no letters of approval as ..... i Lte.

The following letters of prete as att to a . e a part héreof,
were received and read at the lic

1. Mr. Robert T. ::i ita, laiak ui

2. Jitsumi Kunioki, sia :oa, Lui

3. Richard B. McCovney, Rainbou Orchard, ERS4-N, .iakoa,
Kula

4. Kenneth S. Willey, RKSS, Waiakaa, Kula

5. Marcelino Calana, Kula, Maui

The Chair then opened the hearing for tocui lony.

Speaking for the granti . er the Special Use Perrait:

ATTOS EY NADAO Yo usenting bir. Kuwahara, stated: "As presented
hcre, tain 10 .on

for special permit. Ï Could like to briefly
explain the Lac o . L this application. The applîcant has been operat
ing this businals witzin 100 yards of the location la cuestion...he has

been there for 1 years, and his father before hi:n operated in the same

cation he is an for 5 or 6 years. The applicant is a small businessman.
is not a new business man coming into a district starting a new busines
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completely. As you know from the application and the various reports
presented, he has a repair type of activity there, mostly in automobiles,
trucks, and farm equipment, He has slowly expanded in business so that
he is now ready to add other activities to his business, which is a ser-
vice station in this case. As you already know, in this area across from
him now is a combined activity of service station and repair service. The
p111cant has found that his activity has been heavily-burdened because the
Federal Highway project has taken away part of his land, as indicated in
the application. He 'has also stated that this comes at a time when he
plans to expand his business.
"The location that we are considering here is part and parcel of the same
property owned by the same owners who own the land that he is operating
under now, and as I indicated earlier, in the sete vicinity, only 100 yards
away. He is leasing this property, so that we find a small businessman
who worked and lived in that area for all of his life, and what he is re-
questing is that he be allowed to move a short distance from where he is
now.

"One of the factors involved here has not been explained in the application.
The fact that the question of financi:, is involved here. Tne applicant
has been assured, if he is able to relocato and get into a service station
operation, that he will be allo od finances to integrate operations for
service station and repair activities. Lith ca added inducement for the
relocation, and to have the subiect fireccing, it is important that he has
the service station as part o Lae overall operation. In the case of the
applicant, it is in this situatîon t 10 he finds himself in. It works out
that this small busineescian, through to fault of his own tae land use has
been cut in half, the land une or th 3 e.rea hee been changed by law, but
frora where he has been operauin on yeava he is s'ole to get a
lease and now has a chance to e ve a at noe and to expand his
operation so that he can provide his . ; .th the same service as
is provided by others alan the way, pecially os operation that is able
to afford his custosers be a renair en the needs of a service station.

"I don't think this is .a Santic chan ;e in a busi.ness operation. I
don't think this inval a , multi-:.1îllion dallar company coming it,
and making drastic car es i the area. I unick this is just a question
of a small business.aa maa nas operated for como 15 yeare, and who, under
the law is entitled to make applicacion, regardless or what kind of Master
Plan, what kind of zoning plan ís there, for special p it to operate
what he has been operatiñg for 15 years saá sa e d his business
as any small businessaan nopes to expand b .x.cou av ration. This
operation la oraall enoush in a cormunity t t vould not affect traffic,
wipe out all the other existing;businesses vain all the scenery in
Kula. I think that the applicant is a.:titicó to serious consideration in
this case. It is my understanding that ne is there to help people, and
to continue on half the land that he a: as:, using all the land along
his area for parking purpo:Nu, is workinä a hardship on him. I have
nothing more to add, 2. Shairman."

Chairman Medeiros: , aaout tuo statement on the 1501 regulation that
has been eutablis y Lua state Eighway Depart ont for the Lower Kula
Federal Aid 21sh

Mr. Yoshinaga: "I : fa:sailiary with any of the a alations imposed by
tne SiãEE ioverar oc on tais Federal Aid Pro;ject. Ï understand that the
applicant's propocca construction will be within an area of tne County road,

Chairman Medeiros: (To Director) "Bob, can you answer that?"
i tor Ohata: "The State has bought access rights for a distance of 150

out whether they bought the site for location purposes, that I'm not
about.
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Chairman Medeiros: "Here'3 another statement by Mr. Migita: 'He was then
in a

posi~ff6n~fhat gave him an opportunity to move to a location already
zoned for service station activities and there are many such locations
within the urban areas of Naiakoa.' What has been done by the applicant?"

Mr. Yoshinaga: "As far as the' applicant is concerned, he has not been able
to geú¯iñõESer location within the urban area that he felt was suitable
for his needs. He has been working sometime with the owners of this propert
and he finds that ideal for him."

Chairman Medeiros.: "You made the statement that 1/2 the land has gone to
Federal Highway. Specifically, how much land was in the original deed and
how much land now left."

Mr. Anthony Tam, owner of the property: "He had 1/2 acre under the original
use. Now he has about 10,000 souare feet."

Chairman Medeiros: "You presently have 2 homes within the site in question.
Right?"

Mr. Tam: "One in conjunction with the repair chop and one goes with the
motorcycle shop."

Chairman Medeiros: "What is your intentica, are you going to continue the
motorcycle shop?"

Mr. Tam: "The motorcycle shop will be e er lease. This parcel is adja-
cent to the repair shop."

Chairman Medeiros: "In the a in graalion, 25 chia where Mr. Migita ori-
ginally had his repair sha

Mr. Tam: "Adjoining it. "

Commissioner Nagasako: Joe o a" this lo:Ace adat e...;s through, would you
say that if this rd 60 is 37:nted it is spat zoniLú anó spot zoning
would set up a precedent of bad planning?"

Mr. Yoshinaga: ,"First of all I'm not in caraceant that because the Master
Plan is set up that it carrot change. I think it should enange with con-
ditions. Le have set precedente in the pact for 3pot zonlu3. It is not
my impression that because one special are parait is brotted in Kula or
Wa11uku, that autontatically it requires the 00:Laission to grant all future
special use permits. I am 3ure the m:abers of this Comoniscion will exam-
ine each individual case on what is La3t for all the people in the commu-
nity involved."

Commissioner Ueoka: "Now, supposing that to service station permit is
granted, how many ¿;allons of gas will to to able to sell?"

Mr. Michael T. Kuwahara: I don't know, .'s hard to tell."

Mr. Bob Worthington, 31 i Sales Manager, Jtandard Gil Company of Calif-
ornia: "Atiû~3

yce:J. ar:6 before my time, thera was a service station
up thore that was imoe ce att by the new Kula hí¿hwiy. The volulae that
we would articipata . : chara to sell top1d not te as much as that
station."

Commissioner Geoka: I us.te to see Mr. Kutahara operating a service station
and then go bankrupt. If there is enough voluñ3 to operate it would be
all right, otherwise, I feel sorry for both of them.. I would like to ask
Mr. Migita how much business ha is doing up there."
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Mr. Yoshinaga: "No. 1, Mr. Kuwahara is not going in cold and new; No. 2,
.both Mr. Migita and Mr. Kuwahara have been in business for sometime, one
with a larger operation in the sense that one has a service station, and
the other has not. Considering the fact that there was a service station
in the vicinity, I don't think this is a situation where both of them are
going broke, or one does better than the other. This depends on the
individual."

Commissioner Matsui: "Is this financing depending upon the gasoline station?"
Mr. Kuwahara: "yes. Right now my place is for repairs only."
Mr. Anthony Tam: "I would like to add that the piece that Mr. Kuwahara has

under the lease has been under lease since 1937 and we have the papers to
show. It is not only for the past 15 years. Where he has his present
businese it was leased by his parents long before he went into business.
He inherited it from his arents. Now it is under his name. He had had
it for the past 15 years.'

Director Ohata: "The lease was questioned at one time, but subsequently Mr.
kuwanara proved that the lease was valid. This should not be brought up
at this time."

No others spoke for the granting of the special use permit.

Speaking against the granting of the Special Use Permit:
Mr. Robert Migita, Jr.: (From blackboard sketch of the area.) "I hate to

see this thing become a personal thing. A lot of ti::.es my father and I
talked about it. It 10 nothind against Mr. Kuvahara. At the time the
new road was being built the Highway Department said we would be protected
against this sort of thing. That is why v:e had the.150 feet. If he wants
to build in Waiakoa we have no objection. The main thing is that the High-
way Department promised that the high ey would be closed to new businesses
to protect the old businacree. He fecle taat if this sort of thing is
granted, all kinds.of thing: could ce .e up in the area. If this is granted
there io no end to what other requests :::ay be granted. We talk about free
enterprise, and he has every risat to build a gas pump, but at the same
time the Highway Departraent promised existing busineeses and it is trans-
ferring hardship from one to another. That is what sty father is objecting."

Chairman Medeiros: (To Mr. Kutaaera.) "If could put the pump adjoining
the motorcycle shop would you consider re-av as t:. cervice station portion?"
You have 15 days to consider. I wonder if x. La inston would consider
this a worthy propo3al."

Mr. Tam: "That particular apot is too elevated and would be too expensive
to develop."

Mr. Worthington: "You o ao hee 15 days? I½ñ e little confused about the
American way or doing t inca. In other t:ords uot have every corner
equal and opposito? There 10 a certain front are and certain usage
for frontage there. To cuy it should be on the e ner is probably wrong
because that property is about 30,000 square feet ad raost certainly a
greater portion of taat property, the back portion could be used for the
garáge and facilitics. Other times it takes 150' ack around the corner.
You certainly are not in the corner."

Robert Migita, Sr.: "My protest has been read. Kay I add this is not person-
al. Wy boy said if it is to be on the present site I have no objection, or
if it is going to be in a site already zoned as rural or urban, I have no
objection. I say, give me a fair shake."
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Commissioner Ueoka: "How wide is your frontage now?"

Mr. Kuwahara: "I would say about 30 feet or less."
Commissioner Ueoka: "I want to know the dimensions of the frontage and

úidth, and whether there will be enough room for the cars to go in and out
of the present site."

Chairman Medeiros: "(To Geoka.) Did you have any other Questions with re-
gard to the matter of pumping?"

Commissioner Ueoka: "It is up to Mr. Migita if he wants to divulge this
information or not."

Commissioner Lane: "It seems to me that the Commission is going into a matter
that doesn't concern them. On this application,I think it isn't a matter
of whether it's fair to oc t era or not, but whether it fits in with zoning
in the buildup of the whole cc:rzunity. We are not interested in whether
they sell 2 gallons of gas or one. In fact, as I understand it, the pump-
ing station is an accessory use as a convenience to the parts and repair
department. I don't think the Commiosion has any right to insist on
whether it is fair or not in any businese. I think that that's been ruled
out a long time ago."

Commissioner Ueoka: "We have a perfect right to know whether they are in a
position to stay there."

Commissioner Kage: "I think this matter was discussed before that we have
no jurisdiction in the area of economics."

Mr. Richard McGovney: "I have a copy of my letter which was read. I was
very interes ed in the Erãument by the State Senator Yoshinaga. I think
the crux of this whole thing is being :nized up, as Chief Lane brought out.
This is a case where he is going to start a now business in a rural area.
That is what the petition says. They call it a related operation. This
is a new business in relation to what tney have going there, and that
is not within the intent and thought of tae State Land Use Commission
or this Commission that te are appearin3 before now. That is zoned rural.
The smallness of it doesn't covit a bit. You start one little match and
you start a forest fire, but they all started from a match.

"Of course, I'm a sucker bara because Ï os.o. Etock in the Standard Oil
Company of California and that's not good canaa. Eut I om thinking of
Kula where I live.

"It is a matter of hardship,according to the senator. He prefaced that by
saying it is an expandîn,s business after 15 years. An expanding business
is not a hardshîp business. The real hardchip would be on the adjacent
present business. I am not carrying a torch for Mr. Migita, he does work
for me. The hardship would not only be on him but from Seki's at Pukalani
clear up to Keokea. There was talk about a service station being taken
down when the new highway went in. It wasn't in this area, it was down
by Charles Cooke's where the highWay joins. It was no where near this
area. It appears that this applicant wants to be on the new highway. I
know he could have gone to Waiakoa in the urban area.

"Somebody mentioned that it would not be a precedent. Precedent means
first, and this has to be the first action of what we are talking about. If
the first isn't a precedence I don't know what is. We would like to keep
the Kula-Waiskoa crea in the land regulations that have been set up within
the last year or so, and I see no reason to vacate it on this particular
petition. A lot of thought was given to that and I don't see why we should
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Director Chata: "You stated that in the Kula area you have no objection if
the service station is put in an urban area. Would you have any objections
to having a service station in James Tract?"

Mr. McDovney: "i didn't say that. I would object to putting it in James
Tract. I would like to keep Kula rural up there too."

No others spoke aCainst the granting of the Special Use Permit.
The public hearing was closed at 2:52 p.m. The Chair explained that Sub-Part
E, Special Permits, paragraph 2.26 Decision, under Land Use Commission regu-
lations provides that: "The County Planning Commission shall act on special

permit petition not earlier than 15 days after the public hearing but with-
in'a reasonable time thereafter." Accordingly, the Commission would not
act on the application at the regular meeting following, however, further
testimony for or a¿ainst the granting of the special use permit would be
accepted by the Planning Commission.

Discritive Assistant -

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE:

Maui Ple::Ding and Traffic Co itoien

Present: Joceph S. Meder:co=, Chairraan
Kasco Reve, Vice-Chairman
Willard Eller, Metaber
Yoshikazu Estcui, Member
Maaac Negasako, Member
Robert Ucota, c:.iber
Koichî Eaxada, Ex-Officio
Hidco Hayachi, E:-Officio
Jean R. Lane, Ex-Officio
Masao Sone, Ex-ûfficio

Absent : William Son¿, 1.0 a:

In Attendance:
Mr. Robert 0. Gilta, Planning Diraetor
Charles Coa, Maui Xe:aber, Land Use Commission
Attorney hadao Yoshinaga
Nîchael T. Kuwahara
Robert T-licita, Sr.
Robert Miãita, Jr.
Bob Worthington, Standard Oil Company
Anthony Tarl, Kula, Maui
Eco Allen, Maul News
Robert Johnson, Sonolulu Advertiser
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Rela, Maat, asusti
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Statese17,
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ees chatsman x. thampson
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PLANNING AND TRAFFIC COMMISSION
COUNTYOFMAUI

P.O.BOX 1487

KAHULUI, MAUI, HAWAII %732

January 28, 1965

Land Use Commission
State of Hawaii g State of Hawaii
426 Queen Street ND USE CCggggggpNHonolulu, Hawaii 96813

Gentlemen:

Re: Special Use Permit Application No. 16,
from Michael T. Kuwahara to Construct
Service Station, and Auto and Farm
Repair Shop, Kula, Maui, Hawaii

The Maui Planning and Traffic Commission at its meeting of
January 26, 1965, voted to approve special use permit pursuant
to Section 98H-6, Revised Laws of Hawaii 1955, to Michael T.
Kuwahara to construct service station, and auto and farm repair
shop to be situated on the old County Lower Kula Road, approxi-
mately 1/2 mile north of Waiakoa, in the vicinity of Migita
Service Station in Kula, Maui, portion of Tax Map Key 2-3-2:23,
with the following proviso:

1. The applicant's present repair shop and all other
accessory buildings and structures be removed,and said
area shall be used for only conforming rural uses.

2. The area where junks and damaged vehicles are to be
kept or temporarily parked shall be bounded by a solid
fence 6 feet in height.

3. There shall be no sign or billboard along the new
Federal Aid Highway, nor along the access road.

4. Applicable provisions of the County of Maui's Compre-
hensive Zoning Ordinance as amended, shall apply.

The vote to approve was as follows: 4 ayes; 2 noes; 1 absent.
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Attached herewith are copies of application, notice of
public hearing, staff report, transcript of hearing, and various
communications.

The Commission's reasons for approving are that an unusual
situation exists whereby a cluster of repair shops are in exis-
tence in a rural district. These are the Migita Service Station,
Tavares Motorcycle Repair Shop, and Kuwahara Repair Shop. Other
residential developments nearby comprise an urban-like cluster.
Relocation of service station into such residentially developed
urban district in Kula such as the James Tract, would be detri-
mental to the Kula area.

Pursuant to Chapter 98H, Revised Laws of Hawaii, the action
of the Planning Commission is transmitted to your Commission.

Yours very truly,

ROBERT O. OHATA
Planning Director

cc Michael T. Kuwahara
oc Charles Ota
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3. Use additional sheets i gAND USE COMM SSION

necessaty. Public hearing
IAUI PLANNING & TRAFFIC 001alISSIOli Recommendation to LUC
2.0. BOX 1487, LALULUI, EAZII

Action by State LUO
AP2LICATIOR FOR S23CIAL PER-IT
Special Termit is hereby requested: County à Appl. notified

A. Description of Property: (1) Tax Map Key Bo. 2-3-2-23, portion of

(2) Lot Area 29,000 60'
Î ) Location Kula, Maui

B. 01mership: (1) Owner's name Anthony and Anna Tam
MilA44L

(2) Lessee's name Tatsu Kuwahara(3) Unexpired termbears

0. Request: (1) State request briefly and exactly: Special permit to

relocate auto and farm equipment repair shop to a new location around

100 yards away. Also to construct a gasoline service station to ex-

pand business.

(2) Reasons justifying granting of request: New Federal highway pro-

eet took away about i of the land of the present business site,
resulting in extreme hardship because of insufficient space. The

expansion of business to include the sale of gasoline is a related
type of activity for my repair shop. Another gasoline station, lo-

cated about 2-3 miles away, was discontinued because of the Federal

highway project.
/½/CheeC

D. Applicant: (1 ) Name Mioehe & Tatsu KUWahara

(2) Address Kula, Maui (3) Telephone 793923

E. Planning Commission action: Date I gjVote:
// / ayes noes

Reasons: r" Ar 9 .

F. State Land Use Commission's action: Date:

G. Copies to: State LUC___ Supervisors Applicant Owner & Lessee



MAUI PLANNING ANY TRAFPIC 00MMt§810N
PUBLIC HEARING

SPECIAL USE PERMI - ACT 205 8.L.k.
Tuesday, January 5, 1965

APPLICATIOW NO. 16 JAN 9 9 965(Michael T. Euwahat•a)

The publio hearing on the foÙowi request for SPEC pro-
Nisions of SECTION 98H-6, REVISED AWS 07 HAWAII 1955, 1961 SUFPLEMENT, AS
AMENDED BY ACT 205, SESSION LAWS OF HAWAII 1963, was opened by Chairman
Joseph S. Medeiros, at 1:37 p.m. on Tuesday, January 5¿ 1965, in the Boar4
of Supervisors Chambers, Wailuku, Maut, Hawaii

KULA, MAUI
Construction of service station, and auto an farm repair shop to be

sit.nated on the old County LoweWXula Road, approximately 1/2 mile
north of Wagakoa, in the vioimity di Migita Service Station in Kula,
Maui, portion of ax Map Key 2-3-2J23.

Applicant¢ Michael Tatsu Kuwahara
Areë: About 29,000 equare feet

A quorum of the Commission was in attendance. (See record of attendance.)
The Director read the Notice är Public Hearirig, a copy of which is hereto
annexed and made a part hereof with Affidavit of Publigation pubHBhed in
the Maat News a newspaper published and cirdulated in the Ögunty of Maut,
being the County in which said Commission is located, on December 2, 1964,
as required by Section #88-6 of Act 205, S.L.H. 1963.

The Director read the Special Úae Permit application dated November 27,
1964, signed by Michael Taten Kuwahara, attached hereto and made a þart
hereof.
The Dire tor circulated and read the ¾taff report aitached herote and made
a gart hereof.
There were no letters of approval as of 12:45 p.m. this date.
The following letters of protest, attached hereto and made a part hereof,
were received and read at the public hearing.

1. Mr. Robert T. Migita, Waiakoa, ,Kula, Maui

2. Jitsumi Kunioki, Waiakoa, Maui

3. Richard B. McGoyneý, Rainbow Orchard, RRSA·-M, Waigkst, Kula
4. Kenneth 8. W111ey) RRSS, Waiakoa, Kula

9. Marcelino Calasa, Kula, Maat '

The Chair then opened the hearing for testimony.
Speaking for the granting of the Special Use Permit :

ATTORNEY NADAO YOSHINAGA, representing Mr. Kuwahara, stated: Yao pygsented
here, this is an appileation ‡or special permit. I would like tð brieflyexplain the bäckground of this application. The applicant has been operat-
ing this busintap within 100 yards of the location in question...he has
been there tot 15 years, and his father before him operated in the same
location he la ou for 5 or 6 yeära. The applicant is a small businessaan...
It is not a new business man coming into a district starting a new businesa
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completely. As you know from the application and the various reports
presented, he has a repair type of activity there mostly in auŠOSLob‡1ea,
trucks, and farm equipment He has slowly expanded in business so that
he is now ready to add other activities to his businets, which is a ser-
Vice station in this case. As you already know, in this area acrosa from
him now is a combined ac ivity of service station and rmpair service. The
p1110ant has found that his activity has been heavily burdened because the
Federal Highway project has taken away part of his land, as indicated in
the application. He has also stated that this comes at a time when he
plans to expand his business.
"The location that we are considering here is part and parcei of the same
property owned by the same owners idio own the land that he is operating
under now, and as I indicated earlier, in the same vicinit3 only 100 yards
away. He is leasing this property, so that we find a small businessaan
who worked and lived in that area for all of his life, and what he is re-
questing is that he be allowed to move a short distance from where he is
now.

"One of the factors involyed here has not been ex¼1ained in ¶hé application.
The fact that the question of financing is involved here. The applicant
has been assured, if he is able to relocate and get into a service station
operation, that he will be allowed finances to integggte operations for
service station and repair activities. With an addd4 inducement for the
relocation, and to have the subject financing, it is impo¾ant that he has
the service station as part of the overall operation. Ín the oase of the
applicant, it is in this situation that he finda himself in. It works out
that this small businessman, through up fault of þis own the land use has
been out in half, the land use for that speg haa beati changed by law, but
from where he has been operating on for many years he is able to Bet a
lease and now has a chance to move a ýhort distance and to expand his
operation so that he can provide his customers with the same service as
is provided by others along the way, especially oñe operation that is able
to afford his customers both repair and the needs of a service station.
"I.don't think this is such a gigantic change inga business operationa Idon't think this involves a huge, multi-million dollar company coming in,
and making drastic changes in the area. I think this is just a question
of a small businessman who has operated for some 15 years, and who, under
the law is entitled to make application, regardless of what kind of MasteY
Pl an, what kind of soning plan is there, for special permit to operate
what he has been operating for 15 years and hopes to expand his business
as any small busineseman hopes to èxpand his business operation. This
operation is small enough in a community that it would not affect traffio,
wipe out all the other existing businesses, or ruin all the scenery in
Kula I think that the applicant is entitled to serious condideration inthis case. It is my understanding that he is there to 4¢1p people, and
to continue on half the land that he has now, using all the land along
his area for parking purposes, is working a hardship on him. I have
nothing mere to add, Mr.. Chairman."

Chairman Medeiros: "What about the statement on the 150* regulation that
haï beëñ estáblished by the State Highway Department Ì07 the Lowet Kula
Federal Aid liighway?"

Mr. Yoshinaga: "I am not famieliary with any of the regulations imposed by
the State government on thie Federal Aid Project. I understand that theapplicant's proposed construction will be within an area of the County road,

Chairman Medeiros: (To Director) "Bob, oan you answer that?"
Director Ohata i "The State hap bought access rights for a distance of 150feet, ut whëther they bought the site for 10eation purposes, that I'm not

sure about.
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Chairman Medeiroa: "Here's another statement by Mr. M1gita 'H4 Mas then
in a position that gave him an opportuní¾y to move to a location a1feady
zoned for service station activities and thete are many such locations

' within the urban areaa of Waiak0a. * What has been done by the applicant?"
Nr. Yoshinaga: "As far as the app14cant is ooncerned he has not beep able

to get another location within the tirban area that he felt was suitabl*
for hía rieeds. He has been working sometime with the owners of this property
and he finds that ideal for him."

Chairman Ne4‡4tog "Yun made thé Atatement that 1/2 the land has gone to
Fedefal Highway Specifica11ý how muuh land was in the original deed and
how mueh land now left. '

Mr. Anthony Tam, owner of the propefty: "He had 1/2 acre under the ori inal
use.. NQw he has about 10,000 square feet, "

Cha,irman Medeikos: "You presently have 2 homes within the site in q¾est19n.
Right?"¯

Mr. Tam: "One in con3unctiop with the repair shop and one goes with the
motoreycle shop.

Chairman Medeiros: "What is your intentrion, are you going to continue he
-motoreyele ahopy"

Mr. Tam: "The isotoroyole shop wi i b under lease This paÂel tú ad
cent to the repair shop."

Chairgy Meðeiroa: "In the aré ín estion, is is where Ar. Ñ¾gita ri
g1¾äl17 had his kepair Ahop?"

Mr. Tam: "Adjoining it.

Commissioner Nägasako "Because of this iett rt at came through would 70
day that if this request is granted it is spot zoning and spot zoning
would set up a precedent of bad planning?

Mr, Ypsh a "Pirst of all l'm not in agreement that becakså he' M

an M up khat it cannot change. I think it should change with oon
4ttilons. We have set precedente in the past for spot zoning. It is not
ey impr*Balps that because one special use permit la granted in Kula är
Wailuku, †,hat automatically it requires the Commission to grant all future
special use germitä. I am sure the members of this Commission él11 exam-
ine each indiriënal ease on what is best far all the people in the oponga
nity involved.*

Commisalgner Ueoka: "Now, supposing that the sekvice station permit is
granted, how many gallons of gas will he be able to sell?"

Mr. M(ohael T. Kuwahara: "I don't know, it's hard to tell.

Mr. Bob Worthin on, Distri tAales flanager Standard Oil company ONCalif-
ornia: "Abou 3 years ago and before my time, there was a service statián
up tyre that was knoeked out by the new Kula highway. The volume that
we Néald anticipate Mr. Küwahara to sell would note be as much as t hat
station."

Commissioner Ueoka: "I hate to see Mr. Ehwahara operating a se1Vige station
an6 then g bankrupt If there is enough volume to operate it won1d be
all right, therwise, I feel sorry for both of them. I would like to ask
Mr. Migita how much business he is doing up there."
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Nr. Yo i "No. 1, Mr. 10mwahara is not going in oold and new; No. 2,
o . ta and Jir. Kuwahara have been in business for sometime, one

with a larser operation in the sense that one has a service statión, and
the other has not. Considering the fast that there was a serrge station
in the Vieinity, I don't think this is a situation where both f them are
going broke or one does better than the other. This depends on the
individual.

Commissioner Matsui: "Is this finanoing dependin6 upon the gasoline station?"
Mr. RuWahara: "yes. Right nok my plaos is for repairs orily."
Mr. Anthong Tam: "I would like to add that thé piews that Mr Rawahara has

under the lease has been under lease sinoe 1937 and we have the papers to
show. It is not only for the past 15 years. Wherë he has his present
bustates it Was leased by his parents lons before he went into Westness.
Na inherited i¥ from his garents. Now it is under his name. He had het
it for the past 15 years.

Director Ohatai "The lease was questioned at one time, but subsequently Mr.
KuWahara proved that the lease was valid . This should not be brought up
at this time."

No others spokg for the granting of the special use permit.
Speaking against the granting of the Speolal Use Permit :

Mr. Robert Mi ita Jr.: (From blackboard sketch of the area.) "I hate to
see this th ng $9eonea personal thing. A lot of times my father and I
talked about it . 14 is nothing against Mr. Kuwahara. At the time the
new road was being built the Highway Department said we would be protected
aSainst this sort of thing. That is why we had the 150 feet. If he wanta
to build in Waiakoa we have no objection. The main thing is,that the High-
gay Department promised that the highway wpu1d be closed to new businesses
to protect the old businesses. He feels that if this sort of thing la
granted, all kinds of things oould come up in the: area. If this is grantðd
there is no end to what other requests may be granted . We talk about free
enterprise, and he has every right to build a gas pump, but at the same
time the Highway Úepartment promised existing businesses and 14 is trans-
ferring hardship from one to another. That is what iny father la objecting.

Chairman Medeiros : (To Mr. Kuwahara.) "If you oon1d put the pump adjoinin5
the motorcycle shop would you consider removing the service station portion
You have 15 days to consider. I wonder if Mr. Worthington would consider
this a worthy proposal."

Mr. Tam: "That particular spot is too elevated and would be too expensive
to develop."

Mr. Worthington: "You mean he has 15 daya? I'm a little confused about the
merican way of doing things. In other words, we must have every corner

equal and opposite? There is a certain frontage there and certain usage
for frontage there. To say it should be on the corner is probably.wrong
because that property is about 30,000 square feet and most eertainly a
greater portion of that property, the back portion, would be used for the
garage and facilities. Other times it takes 150' back around the oorney.
You certainly are not in the corner."

Robert Migita, 87. "My protest has been ead May I add this is nät person-
al. Ny boy said if it is to be on the present site I have no objection, or,
if it is going to be in a site already zoned as rural or urban, I have no
objection. I say, give me a fair shake."
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Commissioner Ueoka: "How wide is your frontage now?"

Mr. Kuwahara: "I would say about 30 feet or less."
Commissioner Ueokal "I want to know the dimensions of the frontage and

width, and whe¾her there will be enough room for the ears to go in and out
of the present site."

Chairman Medeiros: "(To Ueoka.) Did you have any ther questions with re-
gard to the matter of pumping?"

Commissioner Ueoka: "It is up to Mr. Migita if he wanta to divul5e this
information or not."

Commissioner Lane: "It sðems to me that the Commission is going into a matter
that doesn't concern them, On this application,I think it isn't a matter
of whether it's fair to be there or not, but whether it fits in With zoning
in the buildup of the whole community. We are not interested in whether
they sell 2 gallons of gas or one. In fact, as I understand ita the pump
ing station is an accessory use as a convenience to the parte and repair
department. I don't think the Commission has any right to insist on
whether it is fair or not in any business. I think that that's been ruled
out a long time ago."

Commissioner Ueoka: "We have a perfeot right to know whether they are in a
position to atay there,"

Commissioner Kage: "I think this matter was discussed before that we have
no Jurisdiction in the area of economies."

Mr. Richard McGorney: "I have a copy of my letter which was read. I was
very interested in the argument tar the State Senator Yoshinaga. I think
the crux of this whole thing is being mixed up, as Chief Lane brought out.
This is a case where he is going to start a new business in a rural area.
That is what the petition says. They call it a related operation. This
is a new buëiness in relation to what they have going there, an that
is not within the intent and thought of the State Land Use Co-mission
or this Commisaton that we are appearing before now. That is zoned rural.
The smallness of it dqean't count a bit. You start one little matoli and
you start a forest fire, but they all started from a match.

"Of oourse, I'm a suoker here because I own stock in the Standard 011
Company of California and that's notygood sense. But I am thinking of
¾ula where I live.

"It is a matter of hardship, according to the senator. He prefaced that by
saying it is an expanding busintas after 15 years. An expanding business
is not a hardship busintas. The real hardship would be on the adjacent
present businesa. .I am not tarrying a toroh for Mr. Migita, he does work
for me. The hardship would not only be on him but from Seki's at Pukalani
clear up to Keokea. There was talk about a service station beins taken
down when the new highway went in. It wasn't- in this area, it was down
by Charles Cooke's where the hißhway joins. It was no where near this
area. It appears that this applicant wants to be on the igex hißhway. I
know he could have gone to Waiakoa in the urban area.

"Somebody mentioned that it would not be a precedent. Precedent means
first, and this has to be the first action of what we are talking about. If
the first isn't a precedence I don't know what38. We would like to keep
the Kala-Waiakoa area in the land regulations that have been set up within
the last year or so, and I see no reason to vacate it on this particular
petition. A lot of thought was given to that and I don't see why we should
negate .

"
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Director Ohata: "You stated that in the Kula area you have no objection if
the service station is put in an urban area. Would you have any objections
to having a service station in James Tract?"

Mr. McGovneg: "I didn't say that. I would object to putting it in James
Tract. I would like to keep Kula rural up there too."

No others spoke against the granting of the Special Use Permit.
The publio hearing was closed at 2:52 p.m. The Chair explained that Sub-Part
E, Special Permits, paragraph 2.26 Decision, under Land Use Commission regu-
lations provides that: The County Planning Commission shall act on special

permit petition not earlier than 15 days after the public hearing but with-
in a reasonable time thereafter." Accordingly, the Co-mission would not
act on the application at the regular meeting followins, however, further
testimony for or against the granting of the special use permit would be
accepted by the Planning Commission.

EVA M. DUPO
Administrative Assistant -

Planning Reporter

RECORD OP ATTENDANCE:

Maui Planning and Traffic Commission

Present: Joseph S. Medeiros, Chairman
Kasuo Kage, Vice-Chairman
Willard Eller, Mealber
Yoshikasu Matsui, Member
Masao Nagasako, Member
Robert Ueoka, Member
Kotohi Hamada, Bx-Offidio
Hideo Hayashi, Ex-Officio
Jean R. Lane, Ex-Officio
Masao Bone, Ex-Officio

Absent: William Hons, Member

In Attendanoe:
Mr. Robert 0. Ohata, Planning Director
Charles Ota, Maui Member, Land Use Commission
Attorney Nadao Yoshinaga
Michael T. Kuwahara
Rdbert Migita, Sr.
Robert Migita, Jr.
Bob Worthington, Standard Oil Company
Anthony Tam, Kula, Maui
Bob Allen, Maui News
Robert Johnson, Honolulu Advertiser
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StateofHawaii
IÀND USE CONISSIOh!

TO: Maul Planning and Traffic Commission

FROM: Planning Director Robert 0. Ohata

SUBJECT: Staff Report - Special Use Permit Application No. 16,
from Michael T. Kuwahara, Kula, Maui

The subject parcel is the southerly corner parcel bounded
by the old and new Lower Kula Roads and the access road between them.
The area is 29,000 square feet, and is presently vacant. The peti-
tioner has a repair garage some 200 feet south of this site, and
would lik:e to relocate to this new site. In this immediate neighbor-
hood, there are another service station, a motorcycle repair shop and
farm homes.

The petitioner 18 the lessee and qualifies to make this
application. He had previously applied for change of district boundary
from "Agriculture" to "Urban", but before the Land Use Commission acted
on his zoning request, said Commission placed this area in the "Rural"
zone on the final map. This action prompted the petitioner to with-
draw hîs request and apply for Special Use Permit.

The General Plan of Maui Shows this area as a vast rural
district, In this rural district, the maximan density is one dwell-
ing per 1/2 acre. The land use would be single family dwelling
intermixed with agriculture. There are two urban districts in Kula,
and it would be desirable to have all "non-rural" there. However,
in this particular case, realizing the quaintness of Keokea and
Waiakoa, it might be better to place such uses as repair shops in one
location.

It is hereby recommended that the Special Use Permit be
approved with the following proviso:

1. The applicant's present repair shop and all other
accessory buildings and structures be removed and said area shall
be used for only conforming "rural uses."

2. The area where Junks and damaged vehicles are kept on
temporarily parked shall be bounded by a solid fence 6 feet in
height.

3. There shall he no sign or billboard along the new
Federal Aid Highway, nor along the access road.

4. Applicable provisions of the Comprehensive Zoning
Ordinance shall apply.

ROBERT 0. OHATA

C
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Jaanary 20, 1965

Planaing and Traffie Oe-ission
-Geenty of 3mut

- P.O.Box 1487
Kahului, Mani JAN 2 9 19

StateofHawaii
lAND USE COMMISSIONGentlemen:

En regards to your decision as to the resoning of a new site
for th garage of Mt. Michael Tatsu Kuwahara on the lower
Kala road.

We of the Halaakala Observatory, Hawaii Institute of
Geophvsica, feel there is a great need for Mr. Kuwahara's
proposed move and ernansion. He has handled all our reoair
and maintenance work since the inceotion of the Haleakala
Observatory. The fact that his rarare is located at a central
point, half way un the mountain, has been a rest savin« in

. time and money for us. To say anthin- of his willingness to
ha available for emergency work 24 hours a day and seven daya
a week.

Now that we are in the midst of a tremendous growth pro.
gre, including that of the thiversity of Michiman, our noe d
ot 9t•. Kuwahara's pron-sed expansion becomes all the more nec-
oessary. As an item in noint, we are adding four more vehicles
to our motor pool in the coming month.

We strongly hope your decision will be a favorable one to
ik•. Kuwahara. Thank you f or your consideratf on.

¥ary truly yours,

erhert M. Nann
Hawaii Institute of Geonhysica
Malaskala Observatory
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yo et esit ma sweesaw e
pudingsel *Iië specht perkte 1 yet

à a er ¾¼¾A 544 areg shtok areariebas
Ig the t¾¢ ba*Šn rinetplet of" the monistg

e 11;I have been viqlgted; 04ós this precéderved gi
e the ent ir e offectiswees ud the object ives of the
ordinan¢a would be loët , and such consequence i
sten «ttà aÑà in ¢ontr**eatlen to the ytornions

hick provtoest

"th glänÔiggecumásatok or toning bÅd of
ppeals may, under auch progget19e reettictions at

tiny be deemed necessary þ&rait such desired use
hat only when aumh ute enid þramat a the ef f ec t ivg•

and ob1.activaa .h£ hAbtar.

hon ehta happens the police power utttised to insée
Ay and reasonante development of land has ¾een negated
his reasog, I would strongly recommend that the application
pecial permit in the Kale area he denied.

Very truly yours,

Prederick R. T. Lee
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o ggggyasi PAanning & TratI to Oeenaissime

I am suamitting this supplemen4 in ortter to elaborste and clarifycertain statementsmade a* the publie nearing %eld on Jarmary 5, 196$,and also t.o ernana on my earlier protest submitted to the Maui PlanningCournission.

During tie publie hearing the question of now many ga11ene ofgasoline I no:mally sell in one month was brought up, ed altncarb Iwanted to cio tM e Lofootion at tAst time, I did not have theoliportunity to do so.

I sell between 5,000 to 6,000 gallons of gasoline a monta andGalaat Service Stat,ion normolly is 6,500 gallons of gasoline.peraseth, and we make approxima¾ely cents per gallen. This is >centper gallon less than what other stettone ta Matt are now making and isdat to a beent per gallon hauling charge, which we absorb instead ofpassing it on to the customer. This neans that say receipte fremgasoline sales wouli average arourai 350 dollars a .

The majority of the farteers in ta‡o area purskase their gasolinedireo4Jy through tasir farmeris oooþeratirwa. Therefore, tas bulk ofear genouns sales result enrouan non-raamang restaants and motorista..esne euroman tu. .rea.

It was brought out at the pub110 hearing %hat the applicant hadObattted a reWat for a 3pecig lee PeMt because construotion ofthe agar Kula Ri6hway had taken ausg approximately half of bha app110amá oAeased land causing extreme hardship en his present business.
1 aan submitted a step of the aree in queabian (draun to scale)

bliaring the oss and aid higinsay aan also the leastion of the applieagV
busianas. The map shows ths4 although the new higuray did takeprostaately half of the opptiohat te laus, this portion was in theof his gargge and was not teot se part of his bustates oporttio 04ki 4his portion was used pringfily as 46e resting place for Jan1mi

reeked ears.

aseenes the land lost to the one hí¢nray was never nelly need, I
eenbending that the aan hi asig & & re y tapon an extrguehudahty en the applicanVs Assiae thig segeesh, then

se y a Tegessa for the geseltag pump dist toalégþiën et new haetnese servt 4 tëaa



am autenitting this internatianWeteer to egúg asa ageseest te en unasaal requeet fab•¢srk 3. a.ä) aan does het
a requi for a speetal une seesta. A is ao onesagt usemasas tellerlag reasoase

.

there is as reaA tar oldp i aset einee 4to apgLinat*** prestBA
baalmass was est reatif stadhired t* the *epeatuotán et she

this is a regaaet for %¾e eenskrae45ea et a servies stattaaubish is not sa unasaal type of business. In taat, 5041-6restricti were created specitigally so that beelnese
establishmenta sued as servios stations, grocery storea, etc.
oonid be built and loosted in a certain selected area,

or these reasons I feel that if this request is granted, it will
kees to a precedence similar to that of apot soning. Why? Because «LArequests fr Speciat TTse Pe:9n!to must go to the ¾aat Planning Comies.ionfor approval an if the Planning Commission approves one request, which
is not unusual or reasonat.le, then, how can it $mstifiably deny othersimilar requeste? This would apply not only to areas along the new Kula
Righway but in other areas of Maui as well. ·

I would like to emphasise once again that if such a procedence isset, then, there is no need for soning and for orserly planning,
Parthetwore, the granting of such a request (eervios station along the
new highway) will greatly favor and give an antair savantage t.o the new
ea¾ablishment over other existing servise stations off ¾he higtway.
If this request is approved, then, 14 will andoubtedlyaffect the
earmading properties (Sab-Part i., 2.21. (b)).

As I stated at the public hearing, expansion and economic gwrth
sheald be encouraged, but at the same tis te should have such developmenbin an orarly manner Ana witoont creating me aamattip on others.

1 hope that one Kant Planning Comission wixl give caretal
eensideration to av protests ana Who reasons thereto. I feel contigena
abat the Comission will act vise37 in this matter and will make a
doetsten unlah will continas 46 ineare or.wrly development and growth
44 the Gematy of Maat. Toenk you very moh.

Very truly years,

Robert T. Migita



5 Jonary 196§

9 view of recent tooliest ton for a *Some 1 Ese Permit" et
tha service stat ton s it* ad $acent to the new Inla highway T vish 46
geoge44 fet the orotection of my husiness an other xistin«
basgnetees Mone ar**.

Anorovai of tds Soon tai Use Permit w411 lead to
añël tonal omnints to other *tatione, Ye f 1 that our location

ilt beem obst1Àieif Mr. RWahara is allowed to consteht og
he amened noeauge

wm attu e at the fa of sonstr citen of t½e new
bi hWay by t,be State ighway Dent, that no new businessee on14
be ainowed within Ty feet of any açose rogk

'og eensideration of our naal Ane to wroeosed 3ose
o business wt 11 be amorecie t ed.

Since 17 vours

fareel no Ca1Asa
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aut rienning irartie conaínaion State of Hawaii
. 4. Box 1487 lÃÑO _USE COMMISSIONalúñai kaui

entlemeni .

t has been br'ou ht t.o my attention that there wt11 be o publie
hearing a utsc1AL Vax T re<guest by kieheel Tatsu auwihara Tor the
eonstructica of a service et t.lon (wnich does not now exist on a eresent

fraperty)...:La therefore woubt be a new businose' ik this State LAnd Use
Sommission aral tuned area. incinded lä thit~1a

a reque et for construot-lon of an auto arA tara repair sney a relocation as it were to a more ad
sa ageous loco.tion. This sher now exista and has for a nur.ber of years.
h aren for the establishment of this new business is not (approximate1

all north of Weiskoa(which is poned as urban) but ly miles north and totla easta 21e of ooùrger la en error of 200$ (approximately) over the'igure giron in the appliaanto request.

og «tr an4 1 own ruerty and reside in toe area between the
ad lower aula raaug our propergy over kwar. the area abote aan-
seg it; I estímáte, a little over a mile tros it "as the erow flies

haws reason to believe t.nat our. feelinge in this as tter ag shared by
eat many now and long 1,ime tysidents of this area. We can see no Vali

aan *¾y a AkWCIAL USB P&uaI eëek as is now requested abon14 he 6ran

this request is no an annaeual and reasonable one within a
ate Land Use Goamisoton aural tonedarea. it ia oontrary to the objeettys
the Land Use IAw. «Q sigulations. X be grant-ing of this reqygst, ta· iti
$$ig met would defiattaly attersel‡s atfoot surrouettag property. Thets at
uan si eenditione et needs that ha** arisen since th distriot boundste

regulations were estabitsbit. There have been in existamos for
pt ý arà ab leaet six gasoltås sta¾ione in a stre 44 of some to

398 sloeg t¢• lower an1x foot from Pakalasi o tookea. Bow hany, apre
AWeg aëwor in t.he next twenty gaar s with t he pre satt sätwr ätion.

he land a on 16 a th pogose e is sought is no unautt i
se permitte¢ witia the distrief.« The propos d use wTIT defia
W11 «lter og chang the assiária sharaoter 4‡ t.he 14 An&
yse. Taty go reqüe f tyoghirds topo atta on 4½ noir

saw Ast e tog er a gagny hastaaggda uto
14 h• t ishw now

reaitse that the r*gg144tohe o *¾e Stae LangeMai
Aégalatie¢ë pre 4 417eteenti odly and hat a
una reggetigg trouing. To the aeçà am
Ag aan klima dimä4Welöä o Mot 484 thid r n



Magi Plann ng a ad Traf f ic Commis à ion
County of Maut.
2.4 sox 1489 AAN
tahului, Maul

Gentlement

In reference to a Public Hearing not ice appearing in the De-
comber 2, 1964 issue of the Maul News regardipg the request
for a Special Use Permit by N. Kuwahare for the construction
of a service stat lon, auto and farm repair shop to be located
at Polehu, Ma 1, I stah to voice my strong objection*, as a
realdent a pr< part y owner in Kula, for the follow ing reasons

1. The area har been resoned from agricultural to urban
by the St ate Land se Coramission,

2. It would adversely affect the property in that par
lat neighborhood.

3. It would met a precedence for others to go about in
submitting aimilar.requests not ottiy in Kula but othe
areas on Maut which would be contrary to good, soun<1
master planning set up by the State Land Use Commiss
a,nd your Mau f Flanning Commissioñ,

4. Grant ing of this Special Use Permit along the New RalL
Highway also would adversely affect the town of Walak#¾
which is located approximately li miles from this &

Watakea town has been soned as urban with several boa
nose establishments in existence and the granting of
Sþotial Use Permit would adversely affect the commuut
ty and leave the town in an unprotected position.

5 At the publie hearing held priór to the construotion
the gew Lower Kula Righway it Was specifically sta
by the State Righway Doþut.gent that there were to
no t>usineer establÌahmente at least 160 feet on et
side of the toen proposed ex highwaye
since then, the tres (Pulehu} has been exaned fro

gricultural to rwal in July (1964 ) b the S ete
se commteston.
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e le 10 aoaarary so the consteksa assine mangat4• the laterente and purpose at a Abgenttwo seg

intent ta providtag ter a well pleanet semmunityastgbernoeg.

theaktas you for your somettowa*¾ may I sek ter a favoradestaten ased on the above meestesse reasoas. .

Sineerely

attemmi



Flaming ant trarrt, n....«..u.
47 of set JAN 2 9 1965
. Set 1487

Staf•of Haway
«comes

te ni ggetest to a regeset aktag for a Spettal
94-14 by N. Imaherg u order to oonstreet e eerttee stationy aato
fare repait gop on premises described by Tax Nep ter 2-3-2-23

instely 1.5 atles aerth of Watakoa.

än a tesidenti 1 tot the proprie¾or of an esteking
sees (service ete4ion and garage) in the lamediate vicinity of the

44 la question. Ja order to give a clearer picture et the stamattag
1pan14 like to reveal inne boekgraand information behind a protest and
th# area in question,

the opphosaa had ini AMy tried to ob tain a change in the Distri
$$¾dsry of this patttet1Ar area free rural to urban in order to reloos
a garage anà tusetu geeolias pmi taas, creating a aan businest
(eerygoa statteel.

At that time substated a la4ter to the State Land Use Comunission
protesting a change in the Distria4 Soundary as requested by the
oppliaant. reasons for protesblag sneh a change weres

1. This reteest for a ebangh in sontag was for the specifie pergoe
of oreettag e new aginess la en eres soned as rarel by be
State had Use

If this talaget is graabe6, 14 yeeld set 4 preeedenas of spot
soning mereW te satt& the wants or one or a fan individuals.
Such a reges thereferei would be contrari to a good sound
moeter plan.

If new est• ah- are permitted in more taverable spo
along the new Egle Ni 14 Weald leste the entg41ag
establishmente to the twä et Weiskea unproteeted.

e state Led Wat demiesten häld a publie hearing on dato er 22
3% to sensider this regnest. Resever, at the bestaning of this
heartag, the appliaæt atthdrew b&e petition and todioated that 4

4 a reque*¾ for a 3peala) Gàt Namit.

As



.4 Mté ne ny.a a
a :Maam wise f.gua soweae
e n.« rue arew

94bei verta; the granting at this requask would estabys
Pethedence *AntlerA)¾ e¢ spot sentag, ansy sooorttà

o good plannera¿ apok sein to sausty a row ta conwary
s• ••¾•rm

one or one tone met before a special
er ¾•yr•¾•ë is tage ne esatrea noe ter wwtyshewetge
awarawat onsaseersway arrect the surroensing propeñas

ar.« sa pagaron to approminatelyy anos sorthink'Q©°:.t.WJ°.%WWYa
town et voteus, magg sa útr the new x¢weigenya a

arties stere¢¿ ne saretae stattp. I this request an
other requens atmRey 44 it am gesame these existing
busineye astgb1ty¾a t getekee woni edera anprotes
and would syso4gtfbe 4 sa out of hesiaspre this togasat
gen to sentresy to a rament whidh met set t
en etatto na

e. de ...e was rose..te asete
a >.4 aus. L. es.4. seto.

eX‡ete e

n an son
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LTFLi¾ENTAL 61 TiMENT

81 KDBERT Mi TA State of Hawaii

The request of the applicant not only 11

SE COm tSSION

the guidelines estabitshed by law and the rules and regulaticut

. of .the Land Use Commission, but it is not one which presents

e saáá of hardship on the part of the applicant.
The applicant does not,own the land sought by híar

for the change in use by permit, and at the time he f trat applied
to change the district boundary before the Land Use Gonnaistian so

that this particular land could be zoned as urban, he did
-a*¢ even

have a lease on the" land. The background and history shows that
the Applicant would have a difficult and doubtful case for a

change in use sought by him, and he was then in a position
that gave him an opportunity to move to a location already soned

for service station activitieg and there,are many such locations
wttbin the urban areas of Waiskoa. Nevertheless, he has rÁggaed

$@ Akg AdyAntAge ðÊ t © $ituBtiOn AnÔ MA$ ¾Oen persistant in his
attestpt to obtain an exception from the allowable use coattery to

the grposes and intent of the land use law,

Under such ciremastance there is no compelling reasop
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